

CRA *Wiz* and Fair Lending *Wiz* 7.3SP1 (Build 73.10.89) Release Notes

Last Updated: May 22, 2018

Table of Contents

Table of Contents	2
Overview	4
Installation Note	4
Technical Updates	4
Data Set Updates	4
CRA Wiz Updates and Enhancements	4
System Maintenance Updates	4
Automatic Saved Areas Assignment Setting	4
Submission	6
2018 CFPB HMDA Submission Updates	6
2018 Edit Checks	6
2017 HMDA Submission Fixes	7
OCC CRA Reports	7
CRA Wizard Updates	7
Selecting Community Development/Services/Investments File(s)	7
Institution Selection for Market Share Analysis	11
Excluding Selected Lenders from Aggregate	11
Searching for Institutions	12
All Institutions Tab	13
Selected Institutions Tab	14
Institution Selection for Branch and Deposit Data Analysis	15
Selecting Branch and Deposit File	15
Searching for Institutions	
All Institutions Tab	19
Selected Institutions Tab	20
Branch and ATM Data Entry	20
Selecting Branch and ATM Data File	22
Entering Branch and ATM Data Manually	23
CRA Table Updates	26

Table W - Scoping Report	26
Table X – Community Development	26
Table Y - Federal Report	28
CRA Tables Fixes	29
HMDA DF Updates	29
HMDA DF Current Record Tab Updates	29
Calculated Columns Updates	30
Rate Spread Calculator Updates	31
HMDA DF Support under Construction	31
Known Issues	31
HMDF Specific	31
CRA Tables	32
Miscellaneous	32



Overview

CRA *Wiz* and Fair Lending *Wiz* 7.3SP1 (Build 73.10.89) includes updates specific to the HMDA DF file type, CRA Tables, Fair Lending, client-requested enhancements, and fixes for issues in previous versions. It can only be installed as an upgrade to Version 7.3 (Build 73.0.39) or higher.

Installation Note

During the CRA *Wiz* and Fair Lending *Wiz* program install, the installer checks for a **minimum supported SQL version**. The minimum supported SQL Version for CRA *Wiz* and Fair Lending *Wiz* 7.3SP1 is **SQL Server 2008 R2**.

If you attempt to install the software using an earlier SQL version, the installer displays the following error message:

'Error 27504. SQL version requirements not met: DVWCRADB11. This installation requires SQL Server 10.50.6000.34 or later.'

You can click the **OK** button to acknowledge the message and proceed with installation, however, **Wolters Kluwer does not recommend proceeding with the installation if you are not running SQL Server 2008 R2 or higher**.

For more information, please contact Wolters Kluwer Technical Support at 800.261.3111.

Technical Updates

• Added support for Windows Server 2016

Data Set Updates

The following data set versions are included in this release:

- 2016 Peer Small Business Data
- 2017 Projected Demographic Data
- 2017 FFIEC Median Family Income (Revision)

CRA Wiz Updates and Enhancements

Refer to the following sections for CRA *Wiz* updates included in this release: <u>System Maintenance Updates</u> <u>Submission</u> <u>OCC CRA Reports</u> <u>HMDA DF Updates</u> <u>Known Issues</u>

System Maintenance Updates

Refer to the following section for System Maintenance Updates: <u>Automatic Saved Areas Assignment</u>

Automatic Saved Areas Assignment Setting

A new "Automatic Saved Areas Assignment" setting has been added to System Maintenance.

General		
Automatic Saved Areas A	ssignment	
Enable Auto-truncation of	f log for new files.	
Access Webcenter		Apply
Enable Auto Update at L	ogin 🔽 Silent	
Update Info URL	https://68e651dda455710c87d4-cb7c:	
Timeout for Auto Update	0	Apply

- This setting is disabled (unchecked) by default.
- When **Disabled**, the Assessment field in your current file will not be automatically updated after running a batch geocode or Updating Calculated Fields in File Management
- When **Enabled**, the Assessment field in your current file will be automatically updated after running a batch geocode or Updating Calculated Fields in File Management.
 - The Assessment column will be updated with the most recent Area ID of your Saved Assessment Areas (AA). In other words, if there are two separate AAs that contain Cook County, IL and one was created in 2014 and the other was created in 2018 the AA that was created in 2018 will be assigned.
 - If the Assessment field is already populated with a value then the existing value will not be cleared.
 - The Assessment field can also be populated by right clicking on a Saved Assessment Area in Create Areas and choosing 'Assign Areas to a File'.
- By having the AAs assigned to your file you can generate Custom Tables using that information which can be accomplished by utizing the Assessment Area field as either the Row or the Column.
- To retrieve a listing of Assessment Area IDs as well as their associated Saved Assessment Area names please have a DBA run the below query in SQL Server Management Studio.

use CRB
select Area_ID, AANAme
from dbo.crb_savedareas_name
order by Area_ID desc

Drop	Col	lunn	Fields	Here
------	-----	------	--------	------

		Action						
Dro	Assessme	Select [)ata Conten	t				
op Row Fields		Count			Display Rows a Display Subtota No %Total	and Cols with 2 als	Zero Values	
Here				Disp Def	lay Template ault		•	

SSB HMDA (2010) (001)

Active Filters

None

Action	Originated	Approved Not Accepted	Denied	Withdrawn	Closed Incomplete	Purchased	Preapproval Denied	Preapproved Not Accepted
Assessment Area	Count							
(NULL)	4			1			1	1
6659	174	5	14	2	1	2		

Submission

For Submission related updates, refer to the following sections: 2018 CFPB HMDA Submission Updates 2018 Edit Checks 2017 Submission Fixes

2018 CFPB HMDA Submission Updates

- Added code 5 "Not Applicable" to Loan Purpose
- Race code 21 updated to Asian Indian
- Added Standard CFPB Format for Mortgage DF files
- V667 Edit properly generates when Co-applicant Credit Model is blank

2018 Edit Checks

2018 CFPB HMDA Edits – Edit check functionality is now available for Mortgage DF files (Activity Year 2018) for both single record and batch edits.

Edit Checks can be performed by right clicking on your Mortgage DF file in File Management and choosing Run Edit Checks – All Edit Checks or by clicking on the Edit Check icon at the top of the Edit module.



2017 HMDA Submission Fixes

Removed leading 0s and dashes from Respondent ID for both IRS report and Detail Record report

OCC CRA Reports

For OCC CRA Report related updates, refer to the following sections: <u>CRA Wizard Updates</u> <u>CRA Table Updates</u> <u>CRA Table Fixes</u>

CRA Wizard Updates

For CRA Wizard related updates, refer to the following sections:

Selecting Community Development/Services/Investments File(s) Institution Selection for Market Share Analysis Excluding Selected Lenders from Aggregate Institution Selection for Branch and Deposit Data Analysis Branch and ATM Data Entry Saving and Restoring Table Configuration

Selecting Community Development/Services/Investments File(s)

Use the Community Development/Services/Investments file selection pane to select the CD file(s) to include in the Community Development report.

By default, you can select a file for each year that is included in your evaluation period.

For file layout specifications please refer to the Community Development File Layout

To select CD file(s) for analysis, follow these steps:

1. In the **Community Development/Services/Investments** pane, under the **Bank Data** section, click the **Select [Year] File** button for each file year you want to include in your analysis:

 Community Devel 	opment / Services / Investments 🥑	
Bank Data]	
Select 2016 File		
Select 2017 File		
Select File		
Select File		
Select File		
From:	To:	
1/1/2016 🔳	1/1/2017	

Note: The software enables a Select File button for each year defined in your master evaluation period.

Note: Use the buttons to select which file year you want to include in your analysis. For example, within a three-year evaluation period, you can analyze three years of HMDA files, two years of Small Business files, and only one year for a Consumer file/year.

Note: For procedures on how to set an evaluation period for a specific loan file, refer to the Selecting Evaluation Period for Loan Type topic:

Select 2016 File		
Select File		
From: To: 1/1/2015 I/20/2016	■	

The software displays the **Open** dialog box:



Note: The software displays available files in the dialog box by default.



Note: The system displays an **X** on folders that do not contain CD files. You cannot access these folders in the dialog box:



2. In the right pane, click the file you want to select for analysis:





3. Click the **Open** button:



The software displays the selected file name in the text field:

0	Community Dev	elopment / Services / Ir	nvestments 🤨	
	Bank Data			
	Select 2016 File	Hilly Bank Branches		X 🕎

Note: To remove the file from selection, click the delete button located at the end of the text field:



Note: For procedures on how to filter the loan file, refer to the Filtering Loan File topic:



4. To select another file, repeat **Step 1** through **Step 4** using different file year(s):





Institution Selection for Market Share Analysis

Use the **Institution Selection for Market Share Analysis** pane to select institutions whose market share performance you want to compare to other lenders in your assessment area as part of your analysis.

Note: This step is optional and only necessary if you would like to include Market Share information for the selected institution(s).

Note: If an institution reports to two agencies (for example, **CFPB** for **HMDA** and **FDIC** for **CRA**), the institution will be included twice in the institution list. Select both instances of the institution to include both its CRA and HMDA reporting in your analysis.

To select institutions for market share analysis, refer to the following sections:

Excluding Selected Lenders from Aggregate Searching for Institutions All Institutions Tab Sorting and Filtering Institutions Adding Lender Groups Selected Institutions Tab

Excluding Selected Lenders from Aggregate

If you want to exclude selected institutions from aggregate data on associated reports, click the **Exclude selected lender(s) from Aggregate** checkbox located at the top of the pane:

		X	Exclud	le selected le	ender(s) from	Aggregate
s			-	/		
T	Agency 🟹			1	7	
REDIT UNION	NCUA				1.00	
T UNION	NCUA					
REDIT UNION	NCUA					
	FRIG					

Note: The software displays a footnote on each affected report indicating that an institution has been excluded from aggregate.



Searching for Institutions

To search for an institution, follow these steps:

1. Click in the **Institution Search** text field located at the top of the pane:

I	 Institution Selection for Market Share Analysis 0 	
	If Market Share information is desired, please select a specific institution from the list below. Sea institution ID in the search window below. You may select more than one institution.	arch f
	Institution Search :	x

2. Enter the name of the Institution you want to find.

The software displays matching institutions in a scrollable drop-down list as you type:

institu	ution Se	earch :	First N	X
Sele	ected In	stituti	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF PORTSMO - 0000000019 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MCCONNE - 0000000046	-
	Select	Insti	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF GERMANT - 0000000086 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF HUDSON - 0000000095	
		0000	FIRST NATIONAL BANK DANVILLE - 0000000113	
		0000	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CC - 0000000148	
		0000	THE FIRST NATIONAL BK OF COLUM - 0000000178	
		0000	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CENTRAL - 0000000205 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA - 0000000209	
		04-3	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF PA - 0000000249	
		3031	THE FIRST N.A - 0000000446	-
		22.2	127460 1ST 2ND MORTGAGE COLOF NUINC HUD	

3. From the drop-down list, click the institution you want to add to your analysis:

The software adds the selected institution to the Selected Institutions tab.

Note: For more information, refer to the Selected Institutions tab section of this topic. To find another institution, remove the currently displayed institution by clicking the delete button located at the end of the Institution Search text field:

Х

Institution Search : FIRST NATIONAL BANK DANVILLE - 0000000113

then repeat **Steps 2** and **3**.



All Institutions Tab

The **All Institutions** tab displays a list of all available institutions, including the following information:

- Institution ID
- Institution Name
- Reporting Agency (CFPB, FDIC, FRB, HUD, NCUA, OCC)

All I	All Institutions Lender Groups Selected Institutions						
	Select	Institution Id 🕅	Institution Name	Agency 🕅			
		0000024670	1199 SEIU FEDERAL CREDIT UNION	NCUA			
		0000061605	121 FINANCIAL CREDIT UNION	NCUA			
		0000013028	167TH TFR FEDERAL CREDIT UNION	NCUA			
		04-3077687	1-800-EAST/WEST MORTGAGE CO.	FDIC			
		3031509990	1ST 2ND MORTGAGE CO. OF N.J.,	HUD			
		22-2437469	1ST 2ND MORTGAGE CO. OF NJ INC	HUD			
		0000057899	1ST ADVANTAGE BANK	FDIC			
		0000007448	1ST ADVANTAGE FCU	NCUA			
		1099500003	1ST ADVANTAGE MORTGAGE	HUD			
		36-4115595	1ST ADVANTAGE MORTGAGE	HUD			
		20-2053401	1ST ALLIANCE LENDING, LLC	HUD			
		01-0769892	1ST ALLIANCE MORTGAGE, LLC	HUD			

You can sort and filter the list of institutions to find a specific institution or institutions. For more information about sorting and filtering the list, refer to the Sorting and Filtering Institutions List section in the CRA Tables Guide or Help Documentation.

To select an institution for inclusion in your analysis, click its check box:

	04-3077687	1-800-EAST/WEST MORTGAGE CO.	FDIC
	3031509990	1ST 2ND MORTGAGE CO. OF N.J.,	HUD
	22-2437469	1ST 2ND MORTGAGE CO. OF NJ INC	HUD
	0000057899	1ST ADVANTAGE BANK	FDIC
	0000007448	1ST ADVANTAGE FEDERAL CREDIT	NCUA
	1099500003	1ST ADVANTAGE MORTGAGE	HUD
	20-2053401	1ST ALLIANCE LENDING, LLC	HUD
	01-0769892	1ST ALLIANCE MORTGAGE, LLC	HUD



Repeat until you have selected all desired institutions.

Note: Selected institutions are displayed in the Selected Institutions tab. For more information, refer to Selected Institutions Tab section of this topic.

Selected Institutions Tab

The **Selected Institutions** tab displays the institutions (including lender groups) that you have selected to include in your analysis, either by searching, sorting, or filtering:

All	Instituti	ons Lender Grou	ps Selected Institutions				1
	Select	Institution Id \forall	Institution Name	T	Agency 🟹	Group Name 🟹	
		0000012392	COMMERCIAL STATE BANK	:	FDIC		1
		800000008	JPMORGAN CHASE BANK,	NA	occ		
		0000012396	STATE BANK OF LINCOLN		FDIC		
		000000024	US BANK, N.A.		occ		
		0000012393	WEMPLE STATE BANK		FDIC		
		000000024 0000012393	US BANK, N.A. WEMPLE STATE BANK		OCC FDIC		

Use this list to confirm your selection(s) before generating tables.

You can also do the following:

- Deselect the check box located next to an institution to remove it from your analysis.
- Sort the selected institutions list.
- Filter the selected institutions list.

All Institutions Lender Group				ps	Selected Institu	utions				
	Select	Inst	titution Id 🟹	In	stitution Name		T	Agency 🟹	Group Name 🏹	
		0000012392		COMMERCIAL STATE BANK		FDIC				
		000000008		JPMORGAN CHASE BANK, NA		OCC				
		000	0012396	STATE BANK OF LINCOLN		FDIC				
		000	0000024	US BANK, N.A.		OCC				
		0000012393		WEMPLE STATE BANK		FDIC				



Institution Selection for Branch and Deposit Data Analysis

Use the **Institution Selection for Branch and Deposit Analysis** pane to include branch and deposit data for analysis in the **Scoping Report.** You can select one or more institutions to include in your analysis, and branch and the software will display brand and deposit data for the selected institution(s) in the report.

Note: This step is **optional** and only necessary if you would like to include branch and deposit data for the selected institution(s). If you do not select an institution, the **Scoping Report** will not display branch and deposit data and the relevant column is removed.

Note: If an institution reports to two agencies (for example, **CFPB** for **HMDA** and **FDIC** for **CRA**), the institution will be included twice in the institution list. Select both instances of the institution to include both its CRA and HMDA reporting in your analysis.

Note: To hide or display all the file selection panes, or hide or display just the Institution Selection for Branch and Deposit Data Analysis pane, click the File Selection or **Institution Selection for Branch**

and Deposit Data Analysis arrow toggle buttons *()*, respectively:



A Institution Selection for Branch and Deposit Data Analysis 👔

To select institutions for market share analysis, refer to the following sections:

Selecting Branch and Deposit File Searching for Institutions All Institutions Tab Sorting and Filtering Institutions Selected Institutions Tab

Selecting Branch and Deposit File

To include institution branch and deposit data in your analysis, you must first select a file that contains branch and deposit data.

To select a branch and deposit file, follow these steps:

 In the Institution Selection for Branch and Deposit Data Analysis pane, click the Select B&D File button located at the top of the pane:





The software displays the **Open** dialog box:

Note: The software displays available branch and deposit files in the dialog box by default.

~~	Deposit Data	
X Bank Data X Mortgage 2004 X Mortgage 2004 Mortgage DF Somall Business and Farm X Consumer X Auto X Deposit Other Somall Business Farm and Consur Peer Data X Peer Mortgage Data X Peer Small Business Data X Peer Small Business Data	2011 Peer Deposit Data - 2010 Census US and PR 2016 Peer Deposit Data US and PR 2015 Peer Deposit Data US and PR mer	

2. Select a file in the right-hand pane:

Peer Data\Branch and Deposit Data					
Data fortgage fortgage 2004 fortgage DF mall Business and Farm	2011 Peer Deposit Data - 2010 Census US and PR 2016 Peer Deposit Data US and PR 2015 Peer Deposit Data US and PR				



3. Click the **Open** button:



The software displays the selected file in the text field located next to the Select B&D File button:

Select B&D File	2016 Peer Deposit Data US and PR						
Deposit Data, please select a specific institution(s) from the list below. Search for an							



Searching for Institutions

To search for an institution, follow these steps:

1. Click in the **Institution Search** text field located at the top of the pane:



2. Enter the name of the Institution you want to find.

The software displays matching institutions in a scrollable drop-down list as you type:

Institution Search	First N	x
Selected Instituti	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF PORTSMO - 0000000019 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF MCCONNE - 0000000046	^
Select Insti	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF GERMANT - 0000000086 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF HUDSON - 0000000095	
0000	FIRST NATIONAL BANK DANVILLE - 0000000113 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CC - 0000000148	
0000	FIRST NATIONAL BANK - 000000164	
0000	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CENTRAL - 0000000205	
04-3	FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF PA - 0000000249	
3031	THE FIRST N.A - 0000000446	-
22-2	437469 1ST 2ND MORTGAGE COLOF NUINC HUD	

3. From the drop-down list, click the institution you want to add to your analysis:

The software adds the selected institution to the Selected Institutions tab.

Note: For more information, refer to the Selected Institutions tab section of this topic.

4. To find another institution, remove the currently displayed institution by clicking the delete button located at the end of the Institution Search text field:

Institution Search : FIRST NATIONAL BANK DANVILLE - 0000000113

X

then repeat Steps 2 and 3.



All Institutions Tab

The **All Institutions** tab displays a list of all available institutions, including the following information:

All Institutions Selected Institutions							
Select	Institution Id $\overline{\mathbb{V}}$	Institution Name	Agency 🕅				
	0000024670	1199 SEIU	Credit Union				
	0000061605	121 FINANCIAL	Credit Union				
	0000013028	167TH TFR	Credit Union				
	0000004829	1880 BANK	Bank				
	0000007448	1ST ADVANTAGE	Credit Union				
	0000057899	1ST ADVANTAGE BANK	Bank				
	0000022039	1ST BANK	Bank				
	0000016419	1ST BANK & TRUST	Bank				
	0000030367	1ST BANK OF SEA ISLE CITY	Savings Bank				
100	0000057298	15Τ ΒΔΝΚ ΥΠΜΔ	Baok				

- Institution ID
- Institution Name
- Reporting Agency (Credit Union, Bank, Savings Bank)

You can sort and filter the list of institutions to find a specific institution or institutions. For more information about sorting and filtering the list, refer to the Sorting and Filtering Institutions List section of the CRA Tables Guide or Help Documentation.

To select an institution for inclusion in your analysis, click its check box:

	04-3077687	1-800-EAST/WEST MORTGAGE CO.	FDIC
	3031509990	1ST 2ND MORTGAGE CO. OF N.J.,	HUD
	22-2437469	1ST 2ND MORTGAGE CO. OF NJ INC	HUD
1	0000057899	1ST ADVANTAGE BANK	FDIC
	0000007448	1ST ADVANTAGE FEDERAL CREDIT	NCUA
	1099500003	1ST ADVANTAGE MORTGAGE	HUD
	20-2053401	1ST ALLIANCE LENDING, LLC	HUD
	01-0769892	1ST ALLIANCE MORTGAGE, LLC	HUD

Repeat until you have selected all desired institutions.



Note: Selected institutions are displayed in the **Selected Institutions** tab. For more information, refer to Selected Institutions Tab section of this topic.

Selected Institutions Tab

The **Selected Institutions** tab displays the institutions that you have selected to include in your analysis, either by searching, sorting, or filtering:

All Institutions Selected Insti		ons Selected Inst	itutions	
-	Select Institution Id 🟹		Institution Name 🔭 🗸 🏹	Agency 🕅
\triangleright		0000013028	167TH TFR	Credit Union
		0000024725	OHIO HEALTHCARE	Credit Union
		0000014689	OHIO OPERATING ENGINEERS	Credit Union
		0000061136	OHIO TEAMSTERS	Credit Union

Use this list to confirm your selection(s) before generating tables.

You can also do the following:

- Deselect the check box located next to an institution to remove it from your analysis.
- Sort the selected institutions list.
- Filter the selected institutions list.

AI	Instituti	ons	Selected Ins	titutions					
	Select	elect Institution Id 🟹		Institut	ion Name		T	Agency 🟹	
		000	0013028	167TH TFR			Credit Union		
		000	0024725	OHIO HEALTHCARE			Credit Union		
		000	0014689	OHIO C	OHIO OPERATING ENGINEERS			Credit Union	
		000	0061136	OHIO T	OHIO TEAMSTERS		Credit Union		

Branch and ATM Data Entry

Use the **Branch & ATM Data Entry** pane to enter bank branch and automated teller machine information for each saved assessment area you select in the Assessment Area Selection pane. For each assessment area, data entry is further broken down into tract income levels for both branches and ATMs that are open or closed. For each income level (Low, Moderate, Middle, Upper, NA), you enter the number of branch and/or ATM locations, and number of open/closed branches/ATMs. The



software calculates each number you enter as a percentage of total branch and ATM, open/closed locations, and displays this percentage to the right of the data entry text fields.

Note: Branch and ATM data is **optional**. This data is not required to generate CRA Tables.

Tip: If you want to generate Table C without entering in the Branch and ATM data in the data entry screen, the report will still generate, but will not contain any bank data.

Note: To hide or display all the file selection panes, or hide or display just the Branch & Data Entry

pane, click the File Selection or Branch & Data Entry arrow toggle buttons *()*, respectively:



For more information on Branch and ATM data entry, refer to the following sections:

Selecting Branch and ATM Data File Entering Branch and ATM Data Manually



Selecting Branch and ATM Data File

If you have a Branch and ATM file installed and available in CRA *Wiz* and Fair Lending *Wiz*, you can use the data from the file for analysis in CRA Tables. The data from the file will automatically populate the relevant fields in the Branch and ATM data entry pane, saving you time.

For file layout specifications please refer to the Branch File Layout

To select a branch and ATM file, follow these steps:

1. In the **Branch & ATM Data Entry** pane, click the **Select File** button located at the top of the pane:

<u>ه</u>	Sranch & ATM Data Entry 🕑										
_	Note: Optional										
	Select File										
	Assessment Area	Tract Income Level	Branch								
	Boston										

The software displays the **Open** dialog box:



2. Select a file in the right-hand pane:



3. Click the **Open** button:

Bank Data\Other		2
 Bank Data Mortgage Mortgage 2004 Mortgage DF Small Business and Farm Consumer Auto Deposit Other Small Business Farm and Consumer Small Business Farm and Consumer Peer Data Peer Mortgage Data Peer Small Business Data Branch and Deposit Data 	CRA Tables Samples Hilly Bank Bank Branches	
Filename:	Open Cancel	

The software displays the selected file in the text field located next to the Select B&D File button:

and, auto-populates the Branch, ATM, Open, and Closed text boxes (where applicable).



Entering Branch and ATM Data Manually

To enter branch and ATM data, follow these steps:



1. In the **Assessment Area** list box, click the saved assessment area for which you want to enter data:

Note: Optional Assessment Area	Tract Income L
Assessment Area	Tract Income L
IL	Low
145	LOW
WI	
	Moderate
	Middle
	Upper
	NA
< >	Total

- 2. For each provided tract income category, do one of the following:
- Click in the relevant **Branch, ATM and/or Open**, or **Closed** text fields to activate the field, and then type the associated number:

Tract Income Level	Branch	_	ATM
Low	\$	100 %	0
Moderate	0	0 %	0

--OR---

• Click the up or down arrows located next to the relevant branch, ATM, Open, or Closed text fields to increase or decrease the number of branches and/or AMTs incrementally:

Tract Income Level	Branch		ATM	
Low	5	100 %	0	<u>▲</u> 0%
Moderate	0	0 %	0	<u>▲</u> 0%

3. Repeat Step 2 until you have entered data for all relevant tract income categories:

Tract Income Level	Branch	ATM	Open	Closed
Low	5 25 %	7 32 %	11 27 %	1 100 %
Moderate	5 25 %	5 23 %	10 24 %	0 0%
Middle	4 20 %	7 32 %	11 27 %	0 0%
Upper	6 30 %	3 14 %	9 22 %	0 0%
NA	0 %	0 0%	0 0%	0 0 %
Total	20 100%	22 100%	41 100%	1 100%

Note: The software calculates each number you enter as a percentage of total branch and ATM locations and displays this percentage to the right of the data entry text fields:

Tract Income Level	Branch		ATM		Open		Closed		
Low	5	25 %	7	32 %	11	27 %	1	100 %	
Moderate	5	25 %	5	23 %	10	24 %	0	0 %	
Middle	4	20 %	7	32 %	11	27 %	0	0 %	
Upper	6	30 %	3	14 %	9	22 %	0	0%	
NA	0	0 %	0	0%	0	0%	0	0 %	
Total	20	100%	22	100%	41	100%	1	100%	

 If you have multiple saved assessment areas, select the next saved area and repeat Steps 2 and 3 until you have entered branch and/or ATM data for all relevant saved areas.

(• E	Branch & ATM Data Entry 📵		
	Note: Optional		
	Assessment Area	Tract Income Level	Bran
	IL	low	0
	WI	2011	-
		Moderate	0
		Middle	0
		Upper	0
		NA	0
	۰ III	Total	0



CRA Table Updates

For CRA Table related updates, please refer to the following sections:

<u>Table W – Scoping Report</u> <u>Table X – Community Development</u> <u>Table Y – Federal Report</u>

Table W - Scoping Report

The Scoping report takes Peer Branch & Deposit Data, Peer HMDA Data and Peer Small Business & Farm data and combines into one report. This report shows the data at an assessment area level for each year and combined for all years analyzed. The Branch & Deposit Data is for only one year and is consistent across the report. If an institution(s) is selected, the market share information for that institution will also display on the report. This report allows examiners to view all assessment areas and identify the areas where lending is concentrated, where the bank holds a share of the market and the number of branches.

Table W: Scoping Report												
Peer Branch And Deposit Lender: 10000028100 IBERIABANK 10000003510 BANK OF AMERICA, NATIONAL ASSOCIATIO												
Peer Lender: 20000808176 IBERIABANK 90000808176 I <u>BERIABANK</u> 100000103044 BANK KOF AMERICA, N.A.] 90000480228 BANK OF AMERICA, N.A.												
		Branc	:hes			\$ [eposits					
Area	Branch Rank	Brand Total Depositories	Number of Branches	Branch % Market Share	Deposit Rank	\$ E Total Deposit \$ Amount (000's)	Deposits Deposit % Market Share	Average Deposit Per Branch (000's)	HMDA Rank			
Area Area 1	Branch Rank	Brand Total Depositories 211	Number of Branches 107	Branch % Market Share 7.1	Deposit Rank 3	\$ I Total Deposit \$ Amount (000's) 37,311,922	Peposits Deposit % Market Share 12.7	Average Deposit Per Branch (000's) 348,710	HMDA Rank 9			
Area Area 1 Area 2	Branch Rank 2 6	Branc Total Depositories 211 111	Number of Branches 107 33	Branch % Market Share 7.1 4.7	Deposit Rank 3 5	\$ C Total Deposit \$ Amount (000's) 37,311,922 2,727,094	Peposits Deposit % Market Share 12.7 4.5	Average Deposit Per Branch (000's) 348,710 82,639	HMDA Rank 9 16			
Area 1 Area 2 Combined Agr ega Summary	Branch Rank 2 6 4	Total Depositories 211 111 272	Number of Branches 107 33 140	Branch % Market Share 7.1 4.7 6.3	Deposit Rank 3 5 3	\$ 0 Total Deposit \$ Amount (000's) 37,311,922 2,727,094 40,039,016	Deposits Deposit % Market Share 12.7 4.5 11.2	Average Deposit Per Branch (000's) 348,710 82,639 285,993	HMDA Rank 9 16 10			

Table X – Community Development

This report creates a standardized report template for representing the Services, Investments and Community Development Data a bank is reporting. If a file is used, the data will populate for this report from the file selected. If no file is selected, the report will be generated blank. The report breaks down the community development purposes by Affordable Housing, Services targeted at LMI Individuals, Economic Development to Small Business and Revitalizing and Stabilizing LMI Geographies. For the investments, they are broken out by Investments and Grants and for the Service, it is displayed in hours.

The data is displayed by Assessment area, Statewide Activities, and Regional Activities. To display the file data by statewide, only include the State code in the geocoding fields. To display the file data by regional activities, only populate the State and MSA or State, MSA & County fields.

The data is also displayed by the year of the files.

Table X - Community Development

Table X - Community Development Lending by Assessment Area												
	Afford	iden Housing	Community Services		Leanon	ic Development	Restation or Stabilize		Reighbourhood Stabilization		Totals	
Assessment Area		\$(898a)	•	5(980v)		\$(000u)		\$(000m)		\$(998m)	٠	\$(800+)
Aren T	65	33,570	2	838	10	5,202	262	13,630	.0.	0	.139	53,241
Ares 2	25	13,005	0		0.	0	51	2,653	6	- 0	78	15,050
Outside Ares Addvities	158	62,193	0	0		620	426	22,161	0	0	505	104,875
Total	248	128,768	2	838	99	6,722	738	38,448		+	1,000	173,774
Source: Bank Data												

Due to rounding, fotols may not equal

Fadder X - Community Development Lending												
	Alford	Affordable Housing		unity Services	Econom	ic Development	Revitation or Stabilizm		Heighbourfoord Dabilization		Totala	
Activity Your		\$(888x)		Scanny)		\$(000x)		S(DEEK)	•	S(BREN)		\$(800x)
2017	240	120,709	2	828	11	5,722	739	30,444	0	-6	1,000	173,774
Totai	246	\$25,769	2	838	91	6,722	738	38,444			1,000	173,774

Source: Bank Dete Due to rounding, totals may not equal

	Table X - Qualified Inventments by Assessment Area											
	Afford	Alfordable Housing		Commanity Services		Economic Development		Revitation or Stabilize		shood Stabilization	Totals	
Assessment Area		\$(000+)	•	Scitters)		\$(000m)		\$(000m)	•	\$(888x)		\$(868+)
Ares 1	147	90,748	15	6,199	12	7,553	137	94,061	0	0	211	206,560
Area 2	47	33,879	3	288	3	2,156	40	35,584			103	72,300
Outside Area Activities	295	218,536	19	11,720	13	0,695	290	193,757	0	.0	507	434,210
Total	489	364,783	37	18,696	28	19,485	445	323,481			1,000	712,285
Source: Base Deta												

Due to rounding, totals may not equal.

					Table	X - Qualified Inves	tioents					
1	Afford	able Housing	Crown	unity Services	Lconom	ic Development	Revitatio	e or Stabilize	Reighbour	rhood Statistication	Totals	
Activity Your		\$(000x)		5(888%)		\$(006)		S(DODu)		\$(\$99.)		\$(800x)
2017	401	348,429	28	10,624	27	19,404	210	153,018	0.	0	744	540,474
Subectal	421	348,429	28	15,624	27	19,404	210	153,018	0	0	.744	540,474
Qualified Orants & Donations		2,334	- 11	72	1		236	170,304	.0;		256	\$72,791
Total	485	364,783	37	18,595	28	19,405	446	323,481			1,000	713,285
Source: Benk Data Due to rounding, totals may	sot epical											

T of 2

4/17/2015 5:45:26 File © Wolters Kluwer Financial Services

Table X - Community Development Services by Assessment Area												
	Affordable Housing	Community Services	Economic Development	Revitable or Stabilize	Heighbourhood Stabilization	Totals						
Assessment Area	- 1			(#1) i								
Area 1	48	3	1,181	778	0	2,010						
Ares 2	4	0	92	73	0	169						
Outside Area Activities	29	43	339	403	0	1,419						
Total	81	51	2,212	1,254		3,590						
Source: Bank Data, census y Due to rounding, totals may	ear = 2015 ACI Censos not equal											

			Table X - Community Develops	went Services	and the second	Constanting a	
I LAND TO MAKE	Affordable Housing	Community Services	Economic Development	Revitatize or Stabilize	Neighbourhood Stabilization	Totals	
Activity Year							
2017	61	51	2,212	1,254	0	3,598	
Total	81	51	2,212	1,254	1	3,598	
Source: Bank Data							

ting, totals may not equal



Wolters Kluwer



Table Y - Federal Report

The Federal (Fed) Report is a two-page comprehensive report that displays data for the institutions lending data (LAR), Peer Data & demographic data for each year and each assessment area. The format is similar to reports generated by the Federal Reserve and displays in two pages for each year. The first page is a Geographic Distribution Report and shows the Low/Mod/Mid/Upp/NA tract lending distribution for the HMDA, Small Business and Small Farm data. The HMDA data is broken out by loan purpose and property type. The second page of the report is a Borrower Distribution and displays the Low/Mod/Mid/Upp/NA borrower distribution and revenue breakdowns for small business and small farm lending.

FED Report

TYPE	Tract		Bank Lend	ling & Demog Comparison 2017	raphic Data			Bank a	& Aggregate 2017 Data - 2	Lending Com 2017 Aggregate	parison ?	
Ę	Income		8	ank		Owner		Count			Dollar	
PRODI	Levels		Count	Do	llar	Occupied Units	в	Bank		Bar	Agg	
-			%	\$ (000s)	\$%	%	#	%	%	\$ (000s)	\$%	\$%
SE	Low	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	7.0%	0	0.0%	4.5%	\$0	0.0%	3.7%
TA:	Moderate	3	21.4%	\$408	18.0%	24.1%	3	21.4%	18.7%	\$408	18.0%	13.9%
2g	Middle	5	35.7%	\$680	29.9%	32.3%	5	35.7%	37.3%	\$680	29.9%	29.8%
E.	Upper	6	42.9%	\$1,183	52.1%	36.4%	6	42.9%	39.6%	\$1,183	52.1%	52.7%
W	Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.2%	0	0.0%	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%
웊	Total	14	100.0%	\$2,271	100.0%	100.0%	14	100.0%	100.0%	\$2,271	100.0%	100.0%
F	Low	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	7.0%	0	0.0%	4.8%	\$0	0.0%	2.4%
EN	Moderate	4	28.6%	\$187	37.3%	24.1%	4	28.6%	19.4%	\$187	37.3%	9.4%
불문	Middle	6	42.9%	\$169	33.7%	32.3%	6	42.9%	34.1%	\$169	33.7%	23.5%
ĒŠ	Upper	4	28.6%	\$146	29.1%	36.4%	4	28.6%	41.7%	\$146	29.1%	64.7%
4 D E	Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.2%	0	0.0%	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%
=	Total	14	100.0%	\$502	100.0%	100.0%	14	100.0%	100.0%	\$502	100.0%	100.0%
	Low	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	7.0%	0	0.0%	3.6%	\$0	0.0%	2.7%
NI C	Moderate	0	0.0%	\$D	0.0%	24.1%	0	0.0%	14.4%	\$0	0.0%	9.7%
FINANCIN	Middle	14	56.0%	\$1,143	56.9%	32.3%	14	56.0%	33.3%	\$1,143	56.9%	25.4%
	Upper	11	44.0%	\$867	43.1%	36.4%	11	44.0%	48.7%	\$867	43.1%	62.2%
ця.	Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.2%	0	0.0%	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%
_	Total	25	100.0%	\$2,010	100.0%	100.0%	25	100.0%	100.0%	\$2,010	100.0%	100.0%
						Mu	Iti-Family I	Units		_		
5	Low	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	13.2%	0	0.0%	14.8%	\$0	0.0%	9.2%
1	Moderate	1	50.0%	\$501	43.1%	25.2%	1	50.0%	31.3%	\$501	43.1%	17.1%
3	Middle	1	50.0%	\$661	56.9%	23.1%	1	50.0%	32.4%	\$661	56.9%	30.0%
5	Upper	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	37.3%	0	0.0%	21.5%	\$0	0.0%	43.8%
2	Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	1.2%	0	0.0%	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%
	Total	2	100.0%	\$1,162	100.0%	100.0%	2	100.0%	100.0%	\$1,162	100.0%	100.0%
	Low	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	7.0%	0	0.0%	4.2%	\$0	0.0%	3.7%
M	Moderate	8	14.6%	\$1,096	18.4%	24.1%	8	14.6%	16.8%	\$1,096	18.4%	12.2%
5	Middle	26	47.3%	\$2,653	44.6%	32.3%	26	47.3%	35.2%	\$2,653	44.6%	27.7%
LA.	Upper	21	38.2%	\$2,196	36.9%	36.4%	21	38.2%	43.7%	\$2,196	36.9%	56.5%
¥	Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.2%	0	0.0%	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%
-	Total	55	100.0%	\$5,945	100.0%	100.0%	55	100.0%	100.0%	\$5,945	100.0%	100.0%
\$							Businesse	5				
ES	Low	1	1.7%	\$720	5.6%	7.0%	1	1.7%	17.7%	\$720	5.6%	5.5%
SIN	Moderate	7	11.9%	\$525	4.1%	20.4%	7	11.9%	27.5%	\$525	4.1%	18.6%
8	Middle	23	39.0%	\$6,375	49.6%	26.6%	23	39.0%	29.6%	\$6,375	49.6%	30.9%
FL	Upper	28	47.5%	\$5,231	40.7%	45.3%	28	47.5%	25.0%	\$5,231	40.7%	44.9%
SMA	Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.8%	0	0.0%	0.2%	\$0	0.0%	0.1%
	Total	59	100.0%	\$12,851	100.0%	100.0%	59	100.0%	100.0%	\$12,851	100.0%	100.0%

Geographic Distribution of HMDA, Small Business, & Small Farm Loans Assessment Area: Area 1

FED Report

Borrower Distribution of HMDA Loans & Small Business/Small Farm Lending by Revenue & Loan Size Assessment Area: Area 1

TYPE				Bank Len	ding & Demogr Comparison 2017	aphic Data			Bank	& Aggregate 2017 Data - 3	Lending Comp 2017 Aggregate	parison P			
5		Borrower Income		E	Bank		Families		Count			Dollar			
RODI		Leveis	c	ount	Doll	Dollar		Bank		Agg	Bank		Agg		
<u>م</u>	·			5	\$ (000s)	\$ %	5		%	%	\$ (000s)	\$ %	\$%		
5	ţ	Low	2	14.3%	\$130	5.7%	28.0%	2	14.3%	6.1%	\$130	5.7%	2.6%		
AHA H		Moderate	1	7.1%	\$115	5.1%	17.0%	1	7.1%	17.5%	\$115	5.1%	10.3%		
a		Middle	5	35.7%	\$768	33.8%	17.7%	5	35.7%	21.4%	\$768	33.8%	17.2%		
ā		Upper	6	42.9%	\$1,258	55.4%	37.2%	6	42.9%	41.3%	\$1,258	55.4%	58.8%		
Į.		Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0.0%	13.7%	\$0	0.0%	11.2%		
ž		Total	14	100.0%	\$2,271	100.0%	100.0%	14	100.0%	100.0%	\$2,271	100.0%	100.0%		
E		Low	5	35.7%	\$162	32.3%	28.0%	5	35.7%	6.2%	\$162	32.3%	1.8%		
1		Moderate	2	14.3%	\$83	16.5%	17.0%	2	14.3%	12.4%	\$83	16.5%	5.4%		
벌릴		Middle	4	28.6%	\$130	25.9%	17.7%	4	28.6%	22.4%	\$130	25.9%	13.1%		
포율	2	Upper	3	21.4%	\$127	25.3%	37.2%	3	21.4%	52.1%	\$127	25.3%	71.8%		
1		Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0.0%	7.0%	\$0	0.0%	8.0%		
		Total	74	100.0%	\$502	100.0%	100.0%	14	100.0%	100.0%	\$502	100.0%	100.0%		
g	2	Low	2	8.0%	\$94	4.7%	28.0%	2	8.0%	4.1%	\$94	4.7%	1.6%		
Ē		Moderate	8	32.0%	\$503	25.0%	17.0%	8	32.0%	9.4%	\$503	25.0%	4.8%		
101		Middle	8	32.0%	\$5/1	20.4%	17.7%	8	32.0%	17.7%	\$5/1	20.4%	12.1%		
		Upper .	6	28.0%	\$042	41.5%	37.2%		28.0%	54.9%	\$042	41.5%	55.5%		
ā	1	Unknown Toto/	~ ~	100.0%	\$2.010	100.065	100.0%	0	100.0%	14.076	\$2.010	100.0%	100.0%		
		/0(a)	60	700.070	\$2,010	700.078	700.050	20 Ni Eamily I	100.079	100.070	\$2,010	700.0%	700.079		
		Low	0	0.0%	6 0	0.0%	28.0%		0.0%	0.0%	6 0	0.0%	0.0%		
	1	Moderate	ň	0.0%	50	0.0%	17.0%	ň	0.0%	0.0%	50	0.0%	0.0%		
EAL		Middle	ň	0.0%	50	0.0%	17.7%	ň	0.0%	0.0%	50	0.0%	0.0%		
Ē		Upper	2	100.0%	\$1,162	100.0%	37.2%	2	100.0%	0.0%	\$1,162	100.0%	0.0%		
2		Unknown	ō	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%	ō	0.0%	100.0%	\$0	0.0%	100.0%		
		Total	2	100.0%	\$1,162	100.0%	100.0%	2	100.0%	100.0%	\$1,162	100.0%	100.0%		
		Low	9	16.4%	\$386	6.5%	28.0%	9	16.4%	5.1%	\$386	6.5%	1.9%		
1		Moderate	11	20.0%	\$701	11.8%	17.0%	11	20.0%	13.3%	\$701	11.8%	6.8%		
5	5	Middle	17	30.9%	\$1,469	24.7%	17.7%	17	30.9%	19.4%	\$1,469	24.7%	13.2%		
T A		Upper	18	32.7%	\$3,389	57.0%	37.2%	18	32.7%	47.5%	\$3,389	57.0%	58.7%		
L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L L		Unknown	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	0.0%	0	0.0%	14.8%	\$0	0.0%	19.4%		
1		Total	55	100.0%	\$5,945	100.0%	100.0%	55	100.0%	100.0%	\$5,945	100.0%	100.0%		
		Total Businesses													
		\$1 Million or Less	52	88.1%	\$10,084	78.5%	80.9%	52	88.1%	39.9%	\$10,084	78.5%	26.8%		
SS	MIC	Over \$1 Million	7	11.9%	\$2,767	21.5%	8.3%	7	11.9%		\$2,767	21.5%			
IN	2	Total Rev. available	59	100.0%	\$12,851	100.0%	89.2%	59	100.0%		\$12,851	100.0%			
SUS	2	Rev. Not Known	0	0.0%	\$0	0.0%	10.8%	0	0.0%		\$0	0.0%			
8		Total	59	100.0%	\$12,851	100.0%	100.0%	59	100.0%		\$12,851	100.0%			
TVI I	82	\$100,000 or Less	31	52.5%	\$1,181	9.2%	36.1%	31	52.5%	93.6%	\$1,181	9.2%	32.9%		
S	IS I	\$100,001 - \$250,000	9	15.3%	\$1,460	11.4%	29.8%	9	15.3%	2.8%	\$1,460	11.4%	13.5%		
	a c	\$250,001 - \$500,000	19	32.2%	\$10,210	79.5%	9.3%	19	32.2%	3.6%	\$10,210	79.5%	53.6%		

CRA Tables Fixes

CRA Table A – Low % of # column is blank in WK version of report. Data is now present. CRA Table P – % of Families on the multi-year total page corrected. CRA Table U – Corrected calculation of percentage of bank loans for combined years.

Assessment Areas are now sorted Alphabetically.

HMDA DF Updates

HMDA DF Edit Current Record Screen Updates HMDA DF Fixes HMDA DF Under Construction

HMDA DF Current Record Tab Updates

For HMDA DF Edit Current Record screen updates, please refer to the following sections:

Calculated Columns Updates



Rate Spread Calculator Updates

Calculated Columns Updates

The '**Loan Amount**' field shown on the Mortgage DF Current Record tab has been updated to a system calculated column which will be performed upon the creation of your file or by right clicking on your Mortgage DF file in file management and selecting Update Calculated Fields.

- If you have previously input any data into the LoanAmount field instead of the LoanAmountInDollars column in your Mortgage DF file it is recommended to run a Replace command in Edit with the Target set to LoanAmountInDollars and the Replace With set to LoanAmount prior to Updating Calculated Fields on your file.
- The calculation performed is LoanAmountInDollars/1000.
- This field is intentionally grayed out and can no longer be edited.

2	+	+	1	of	4	1	•	iĝi List		D			X	8	\$5	1								
Main	1	12.05				_									-apart					-			10107	DF 2 - 2
Analysis Lending B.Geoc	We	Carren	and report	a line		• : n :	Codes Accilcar	Ge	a ton	Underver	ting and P	nong at	formation											
1			.oon Identif .egel (Hoth I	fier 2 Identifi	er er	nation																		
١ħ		3	Jri-esa Lsa	n 13er	the				1	PLSA Jahren														
-		-1	oen Inform	ratio													Property B	format	ion					
		1	Application D	ate		Loan	Type			Lean Purpose			Loss An	out			Address			City		State Abri	zp .	Zp-4
			(nune)			1			•	(vene)														
1		1	lcton			Action	Date		1	Purchaser			Pre-App	ievo			State		MSA					
-2			(nent)		•	(none	0			(next)			(none)			•	(nent)		(1014)	2	inese.			
	20	1	Denial 1			Dersa	12		1	Dersal 3			Dersal 4				County		County5		Ted		Tact11	
			(read)		•	2000				hous)			(seed)				(rmat)				(rarie)			
		- 4	Jerial Other			Loan	Term			Prepayment Pr	eralty Ten	•	Introdu	ctory Rati	e Period		Occupancy 1	Abe			Construct	on Method		
								Ho	÷.,			Month	8		Moni	te	(and)							
			(nene)	•		Linen a	ass.		. 1	inend)	cey to and	-	inone)	-ayakae s	o your means		(nent)	a rune	vectires inc	perg rape	 Inenc) 	Nec House sec	The Hole	sty and e
			adam From	-			an Marte	1		Internet Chile	and and		Comb	of Low of	Condit		Burneth Val		Tutality	-	St. Outward	Mandala		
		3	(nene)			from	6	~	•	(name)	- pass		(nere)	uneu	Citor		- specification		1748 01		-			
			ecative Ane	0.520	m	inna	ty by Di	sness	ann	e del Purpose			Other N	on Amort	inc Features									
			(rene)			(non	4						(nene)											
		-		1.040	0.000	a con				e Marce Edae					och Statuer 1									



Rate Spread Calculator Updates

A new 'Rate Spread Override' option has been added to the Rate Spread Calculator. When selected users will be able to manually enter a value into the Rate Spread field. This field has replaced the **Rate Spread Input** field.

New system calculated **APOR** and **APOR Date** fields have been added to the Rate Spread Calculator. The APOR rates are released weekly and are available for download on the Wiz Webcenter.

Treasury Rate Used has been replaced with the **Raw Rate Spread** field which is system calculated (APR-APOR)

-Rate Spread C	alculator-							
							Rate Spread Ove	rride
Rate Lock Date	APR				APOR		APOR Date	
		%				%		
Rate Type	Loan Term		Variable Tern	n	Rate Spread		Raw Rate Spread	
(none) 🔻		Years		Years	NC	%		%
								_
							Calculate	

HMDA DF Support under Construction

In upcoming releases remaining areas of the application will be updated to support HMDA DF. As a result, you may experience certain functionality either returning errors or not working. The key areas are listed below:

- Rate Spread
- Check digit Calculation for ULI
- Calculation for 'Other' Demographic Information fields
- HMDF Edit Reports and LAR Report
- HMDF Submission Support
- Applnumb to become Required field
- Addition HMDF Standard Reports

Known Issues

HMDF Specific

Current Record Tab: Values under Co-Applicant Credit Model field are not in sequential order

Tracking Number: 103539

Value for Non-Org loan fields (TotalLoanCosts, TotalPtsAndFees, OrigFees, DiscountPts, LenderCredts) displaying as blank instead of 'NA' after exporting the file to Excel

Tracking Number: 108793

'Credit Model' not specified in Custom Table field names

Tracking Number: 122792

Detail Record Exception Report reflect CRA for HMDF files

Tracking Number: **129685**

Macro Edits Q636, Q637, Q638 are not getting displayed



Tracking Number: **119996** Edit check Q616 is displayed when Total Loan Costs, Total Points and Fees, and/or Discount Points are blank Tracking Number: **131672** Edit check V624 is displayed when ZIP contains 10 characters Tracking Number: **131674** Edit check S305 is displayed when ULI is duplicated when the Edit language states All fields Tracking Number: **131675** User Defined Edits are displayed twice Tracking Number: **132470**

CRA Tables

FED Report - Incorrect Header Small Business Loan Size. Small Business Loan Size Range should read \$250,001 - \$1,000,000 Tracking Number: 126807 FED Report - Demographic Data Not Populating for some years. Tracking Number: 126808 FED Report - Printing does not fit on a page Tracking Number: 126809 FED Report - If data is not available it is showing "0"'s instead of "---" Tracking Number: 132245 FED Report - showing incorrect aggregate year – the evaluation year is shown instead of Peer data year selected. Tracking Number: 130737 CRA Table Q is recalculating Peer SB Data based on the tract income level for the census year selected Tracking Number: 131858 FED Report is showing results based on updated calculated fields on file instead of calculating based on evaluation year. Tracking Number: **132352** Table X – Community Development – Neighborhood is spelled incorrectly, Neighborhood Stabalization should be removed. Tracking Number: 124179

Miscellaneous

Unable to run replace commands using any of the BISG proxy fields. Tracking Number: **97395** Cancel and Delete (X) buttons do not cancel changes made in the Properties ->File Access window. Tracking Number: **101758**





About Wolters Kluwer Financial Services - Wolters Kluwer Financial Services provides audit, risk and compliance solutions that help financial organizations improve efficiency and effectiveness across their enterprise. Whether complying with regulatory requirements, addressing a single key risk, or working toward a holistic risk management strategy, more than 15,000 customers worldwide count on Wolters Kluwer Financial Services for a comprehensive and dynamic view of risk management and compliance. With more than 30 offices in over 20 countries, the company's prominent brands include: FRSGlobal, ARC Logics for Financial Services, PCi, Bankers Systems, VMP® Mortgage Solutions, AppOne®, GainsKeeper®, Capital Changes, NILS, AuthenticWeb[™] and Uniform Forms[™]. Wolters Kluwer Financial Services is part of Wolters Kluwer, a leading global information services and publishing company with annual revenues of (2011) €3.4 billion (\$4.7 billion) and approximately 19,000 employees worldwide. Please visit our website for more information.

Wolters Kluwer Financial Services

130 Turner Street Building 3, 4th Floor Waltham, MA 02453 800.261.3111

© 2018 Wolters Kluwer Financial Services